
 

 

 
 
 

         Sunday,09 Feb 2020  
 
 
Adendum No.001 
RFP# N_18_2020_AFG, Database Review 
 
 
 
Dear Bidders, 
 
Reference is made to IDLO Procurement Exercise, Request For Proposal (RFP) No. 
N_18_2020_AFG issued on 23/01/2020 for Database Review through ACBAR and ACCI website. 
 
This letter serves as adendum to the RFP No. N_18_2020_AFG response to questions raised by 
bidders until 09 Feb 2020. (attached as Annex-A) 
 
Bidders are to refer to RFP document page#2, Clarification of solicitation documents, Annex 1 for 
submission of questions and request for clarification.    
 
IDLO would accept  offers to reflect the RFP document. The offer shall be dully signed by the bidder's 
authorized representative where prices to reflect each item shall be submitted no later than 15:00hrs, 
14th of February 2020 to afg-tenders@idlo.int  
 
All other terms and conditions of the RFP remain unchanged and remain applicable in full force. We 
appreciate your continuous interest with IDLO and looking forward to receiving your valued offer. 
 
 
 
Procurement & Logistic Unit 
IDLO Afghanistan 
 

mailto:tenders@idlo.int
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Annex A 

Addendum No. 001  

RFP No. N_18_2020_AFG 

Questions and Answers 

 

Questions Answers 

What does IDLO mean by 
recommendations/guidance? Does IDLO want a 
complete plan on how and when to implement 
recommendations, or they just want an opinion? 

We don’t need a timeline or sequence, but we 
need prioritization of the recommendations. 
That’s usual for recommendations and 
guidance.. 

Does IDLO consider NGOs as partner institutions? If 
so, does IDLO intend to transition the management 
of the databases to these NGOs as well? Or, are the 
three main institutions (AGO, MoJ and Supreme 
Court) considered partners? 

It’s clear in the TOR that each of the databases 
is associated with different institutions. Some of 
them are associated with NGOs. Those 
databases are/or would need to be transferred 
to the NGOs. 

Has this review (or similar reviews) ever been 

conducted before? if yes, who conducted it? and is 

IDLO willing to share the results with us if awarded 

the contract? 

  

 

No. 

 
 


